From: "David Morrisey" <DMorrisey@nsccahs.health.nsw.gov.au>

Sent:  03/07/2013 03:30:41 PM

To: pittwater_council@pittwater.nsw.gov.au

CC: "Klarenaar, Paul" <PKlarena@nsccahs.health.nsw.gov.au>;"Palermo, Melissa"
<MPalermo@nsccahs.health.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Submission re: Planning Proposal 0002/13

Dear Sir / Madam

Attached is a submission by Northern Beaches Health Promotion, NSLHD,

regarding draft Planning Proposal Application No: PP0002/13. Yours sincerely David
Morrisey David MorriseyHealth Promotion Officer (Active Living) | Northern Beaches
Health Promotion IManly Hospitall50 Darley Rd, Manly NSW 2095Tel 02 9976 9528 | Fax 02
9977 7531 | dmorrisey@ nsccahs. health.nsw.gov.auwww. nshealthpromotion.com.au|

Northern Sydney
sovernvent | LLOCal Health District

Disclaimer: This message s intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you
are notthe intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Local Health District or associated entities.

- NB Health Promotion Submission on PP0002_13.pdf



